Mencio, Santos

From: Mireles, Matthew

Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2020 11:59 AM
To: Mireles, Matthew

Subject: Wind Ensemble tomorrow!

Hello Wind ensemble!
I hope you had a wonderful summer and are staying safe.

Tomorrow we will meet for Wind Ensemble on Zoom and | am very much looking forward to seeing you all there!
I will go over everything about the Fall semester plans, and how the course/ensemble will operate.
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For your listening pleasure, here are links to music that we will be studying this semester.

Michael Markowski - Famishius Fantasticus
Percy Grainger — Colonial Song

Kenyon Wilson — Solace

Gustav Holst — First Suite in Eb

Steven Bryant — Nothing Gold Can Stay
Charles R. Young — Tempered Steel

PARTS

I have almost all of the parts in the above google drive. Just need to scan Tempered Steel, and a few more of Solace.

Remember, you can always get a heads up on repertoire if you follow the “St. Mary’s Wind Ensemble” Spotify
playlist See you tomorrow!

The meeting link is on the CANVAS page for the Wind Ensemble course.

Or you can see it here.
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